a wild celebration a moment later, when time was called.

Never was a more spectacular game indulged in by a State eleven and never did a white and blue team get better support. Every man played well—in the true State fashion—and the climax of the season was a fitting one. McCleary, Ballou and McClellan were out of the game, yet we defeated the best team Pitt ever had.

At the annual banquet in the evening, Vorhis was unanimously elected captain for next season. He has played clean, consistent football during the past three years, and there is not a man on the team who is more deserving of the honor

STATE 12	PITTSBURG 6
Piolett, Barrle	. Roe, Goldsmith
Watson, Weaver, Harlow I t Johnson Riddle	Van Doren
Gray c	Turner
Cyphers r g. Shuman, St	evenson, Yielding
Smithrt	
Fuhs re Hermann	Barrett, Budd
Vorhis 1 h	Banbury, Quarley
Harringtonrh Hirshman, Mosserfb R	
Goals from field -Vorhis 3. To	
bell. Goal from Touchdown-E	
Crowell, Lafayette. Umpire - M	loffatt, Princeton.
Field judge-Maxwell, Swarthme man-Sigmund, Lafayette. Ti	ore. Head Lines-
minutes.	me of naives—33

Pennsylvania Day.

That the Pennsylvania Day exercises will be productive of good results for the college can not be doubted when one reads the very appreciative letters that have been sent back here by the members of the legislature and other prominent men of the state and the press notices that have appeared in different parts of the state.

A Clearfield paper prints near the end of a long article dealing with the exercises on Pennsylvania Day the following paragraph: "After spending the day intensely interested in the marvelous things to see there in the way of facilities for instruction we feel that it is a pity Clearfield county is represented by only 18 students in this best college in the country located so closely to the homes of our people. Clearfield county should not have less than

100 students at State College all the time."

From a letter by a prominent legislator we are permitted to quote a portion. "The thing which impressed me most was the spirit of cordial, yet dignified, fellowship which is manifest between the faculty and student body.

"I trust that the visit of the members of the legislature may be productive of much good to State."

The paper cited above contains a paragraph which expresses very well the sentiment of every State man, and it is well worth quoting. "No citizen of the State who spends a day or two at State College honestly looking into what that great institution is doing for young men in old and new lines can fail to fall in with the idea that the State cannot do too much by way of financial assistance so greatly needed to carry forward the great work this great college is destined to do for the generations of the future."

The Greater Pittsburg Club.

The Greater Pittsburg club has taken a new lease of life, the work of the present year being characterized by greater enthusiasm and an increased attendance at the Pittsburg game. In addition to the smoker given by the Alumni at the University Club, an informal skating party at the Duquesne Gardens on Friday afternoon drew a large crowd. Preparations are now under way for a feed at McAllister Hall which will probably occur Saturday evening, and for the annual gathering during the holidays. The club represents Allegheny county from which come at least one hundred students. A meeting of the club is to be held this evening.

The S. A. E. fraternity at Allegheny college has a new chapter house. The house and lot which are valued at \$20,000 are the gifts of the alumni to the chapter.

The Penn State Farmer Appears.

The first issue of the Penn State Farmer for the present college year was published a few days ago. This issue is up to the standard of last year, containing twenty-two pages of reading matter, besides ten pages of advertisements. Among the articles by men connected with the agricultural department of the college are "Practical Gardening for Public Schools," by Prof. R. L. Watts; "The Pennsylvania Railroad Nursery," by S. S. Sadler, '09; "Vegetable Gardening," by C. E. Myers, '08; and a number of shorter articles on various phases of the work.

Especial mention is made of the enrollment in the agricultural department, which on Oct. 1 was as follows: seniors 15, juniors 24, sophomores 50, freshmen 96, specials 40, making a total of 225

The editorial board of the paper consists of J. A. Runk, editor, C. E. Myers, assistant editor, J. K. Musgrave, P. I. Wrigley, R. H. Thompson, F. S. Bucher, and K. B. Lohmann. The business staff is composed of E. K. Hibshman, manager, O. C. Bowes, and T. D. Harman.

The Chicago Stock Show.

On account of the foot and mouth disease existing in this state the plan of sending a students' judging team to the International Dairy Show at Chicago had to be abandoned. Messrs. Borland, Gross and Reynolds left on Tuesday to be present at this show as well as at the Fat Stock Show. While there they will represent the students of the School of Agriculture at the National Federation of Agricultural Students which meets in Chicago this week. This was the first attempt made to send such a team to the Dairy Show and it is to be regretted that our college could not be represented there with the many agricultural students on teams from all the important state colleges of the country.